FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Novenber 19, 1985

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MURR033 .

North Dakota State Republican Cammittee
LaVonnie Wegner, Treasurer

letter dated November 15, 1985 to E. Mark Braden, Fsqg.

Republican National Committee w/cy of conciliation
agreement and certification and General Counsel's
Renort w/attachments.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 15, 1985

B. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.BE.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2033
North Dakota State Republican
Commmittee
LaVonnie Wegner, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Braden:

On November 7 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gempéral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
North Dakota State Republican Committee- MUR 2033
Federal Account
La Vonnie Wegner, as treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission”"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the North Dakota State Republican Committee and Howard Neils, as
treasurer (hereinafter "the Respondents®™) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
2 S Respondent North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account is a political committee

registered with the Commission.
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2. La Vonnie Wegner is the treasurer of the Respondent
Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984 pre-
general election report by October 25, 1985. The report was
filed on December 6, 1985, 42 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 pre-general election report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.




XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this wrltten'agreenent shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kerineth A. Gross
Associate General 'Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

North Dakota State Republican
A Committee
LaVonnie Wegner, as treasurer

MUR 2033

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 7,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2033:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
November 4, 198S5.
2. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues.,
Deadline for vote: Thurs.,




Q FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel KC*

DATE: November 5, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 2033 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive ] Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION comuss:sEN :

In the Matter of

North Dakota State Republican MUR 2033
Committee

LaVonnie Wegner, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by an official of the North Dakota State Republican Committee.
The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission. We have received a check
for the civil penalty.
Recommendation
The Office of General Counsel recommends accepting this
agreement and closing the file.

Charles N. Steele

Y bl v 987 oW KL

Date Kenneth A. Grofs
Associate General Counsel

Attachment (s)
Conciliation Agreement
photocopy of civil penalty check
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E. Mark Braden
Chief Counsel

Michael A. Hoss

hief Counsel
Deputy C October 18, 1985

Ms. Prances B. Hagan

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D. C. 20463

§v paLilc
. (% ]

Dear Ms. Hagan:

L

Enclosed is the Conciliation Agreement in MUR2033, North Dakota State
Republican Committee-Pederal Account. It has been signed by the Chairman of
the North Dakota Republican State Committee. Also enclosed is a check in
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.), payable to the Treasurer of the
United States.

Thank you for your assistance in the settlement of this matter.

Sincerely,

WY

Randall pavis
Deputy Chief Counsel

RD:kl
BEnclosures

\

i
;xuacﬁwékf i \fy

Owight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast. Washington, D.C. 20003. (202, 863-8638. Telex: 701144




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
North Dakota State Republican Committee- MUR 2033
Federal Account'®
La Vonnie Wegner, as treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the North Dakota State Republican Committee and Howard Neils, as
treasurer (hereinafter "the Respondents®) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

Te The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
L, Respondent North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account is a political committee

registered with the Commission.
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2. La Vonnie Wegner is the treasurer of the Respondent

Committee.

A

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984 pre-
general election report by October 25, 1985. The report was
filed on December 6, 1985, 42 days late.

v. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 pre-general election report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This aéreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

A (3)




XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreesent between the parties on the matters railod'hotoin, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

North Dakota State Republican MUR 2033

Committee
LaVonnie Wegner, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Novembe
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2033:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
November 4, 198S5.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 11-5-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 11-5-85,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 11-7-85,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 15, 1985

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 2033

North Dakota State Republican
Commmittee

LaVonnie Wegner, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Braden:

On November 7 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
North Dakota State Republican Committee- MUR 2033
Federal Account
La Vonnie Wegner, as treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the North Dakota State Republican Committee and Howard Neils, as
treasurer (hereinafter "the Respondents®™) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

10 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1, Respondent North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account is a political committee

registered with the Commission.
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2. La vonnie Wegner is the treasurer of the Respondent
Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984 pre-
general election report by October 25, 1985. The report was
filed on December 6, 1985, 42 days late.

v. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 pre-general election report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

) & Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this.written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A.
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE SPONDENTS :
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Republican
National
Committee

E. Mark Braden
Chief Counsel

Michael A. Hess

Deputy Chief Counsel
October 18, 1985

Ms. Frances B. Hagan

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D. C. 20463

ﬂ”il 3

6v paldlg:

Dear Ms. Hagan:

12

Enclosed is the Conciliation Agreement in MUR2033, North Dakota State
Republican Committee-Federal Account. It has been signed by the Chairman of
the North Dakota Republican State Committee. Also enclosed is a check in
the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.), payable to the Treasurer of the
United States.,

Thank you for your assistance in the settlement of this matter.
Sincerely,

Kerdlf)oors»

Randall pavis
Deputy Chief Counsel

RD:k1l
Enclosures

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, D.C. 20003. (202) 863-8638. Telex: 701144
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 2033

North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
La Vonnie Wegner, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 11,

’

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2033:

1, Enter into conciliation with the North
Dakota State Republican Committee-
Federal Account and La Vonnie Wegner,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
September S5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

8353040553229

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

g - /-85

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-6-85, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-9-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-11-85, 11:00
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In the Matter of

)
North Dakota State Republican } MUR 2033 -~
Committee-Federal Account ) SE% %EleE
La Vonnie Wegner, as treasurer) D
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I, BACKGROUND

On June 6, 1985, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that the North Dakota State Republican
Committee ("the Committee"™) and Howard Neils, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to file the report covering
the pre-election period for the 1984 general election in a timely
manner.l/ By letter dated August 5, 1985, the Committee
requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of probable

cause to believe (Attachment 1l).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

1/ By amendment to the Statement of Organization, the Committee's
treasurer is La Vonnie Wegner.




II1I. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

L Enter into conciliation with the North Dakota State
Republican Committee-Federal Account and La Vonnie Wegner,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe.

Approve the attached proposed
letter.

/_
/C,,/f

Daté/

Attachments
1. Letter from Respondent
2. Proposed agreement and letter

conciliation agreement and

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

/j( LW#(/ /M

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Republican

National

Committee

E. Mark Braden
Chief Counsel

Catherine E. Genslor
Michael A. Hess
Deputy Chief Counsels

August 5, 1985

Ms. Frances B. Hagan

Office of the General Counsel
Pederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W,
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MOUR 2033

North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
Howard Neils, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Hagan:

The North Dakota Republican Committee has authorized me to seek conciliation
of the matter raised in MUR 2033 prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe by the Commission. The North Dakota Republican Party seeks a prompt
resolution of this matter.

The letter of July 2, 1985, from Howard Neils, former treasurer of the North
Dakota Republican Party, provides an explanation for the party's action and
a basis upon which the Commission can determine appropriate conciliatory
agreement language.

Please contact my office so that such an agreement may be reached promptly.

Very truly yours, y

E. Mark Braden
EMB: jd

cc: North Dakota Republican Party

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, D.C. 20003. (202) 883-8638. Telex: 70 11 44
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WR _ 2033 Sk
NAME OF COUNSEL: _ £ /P70 A Lradts,

ADDRESS: éa‘é{,@” Wz vz al fogiesn-»r. e
PO Lorst S S &
(23517 O ZRpo03
TELEPHONE: LR = e 3-F500

<Ll

g onv st

Ud

The above-named individual. is hereby designated as my

-

0

il

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf bgfore

the Commission.

L2085 loef
Date | Signature P D A

RESPONDENT'S NaME: . /. O ﬂ:ﬂém//é’an /gr@
ADDRESS: Conne Wegrer, 7reas.
_ﬁ‘t /917 £
Bispogrek 1O SE50 1
HOME PHONE: 70/-358-5G78
BUSINESS PHOHNE: 70/ - 2333 -//11




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

June 18, 1985

Howard Neils, Treasurer .
North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
Russell Building

N. Highway #83, Box 1917
Bismark, North Dakota 58502

RE: MUR 2033

North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
Howard Neils, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Neils:

On June 6, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the North Dakota State
Republican Committee-Federal Account and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Howard Neils, Treasurer

Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission gn writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B,
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

Vol

Jghn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO. 2033

RESPONDENT: North Dakota State Republican Committee-Federal

Account

Howard Neils, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The North Dakota State Republican Committee-Federal Account

("the Committee®) and Howard Neils, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to meet the due date for

filing its report covering the pre-election period for the 1984

general election.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) states that coqmittees which are
not authorized by a candidate and which file quarterly reports,
shall file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later
than the 12th day before any election in which the committee
makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and shall be complete as of the 20th day before
the election.

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for
failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,
1984. On December 6, 1984, the Committee submitted a post-
general election report covering the period October 1 through
November 26, 1984, which included the period of the pre-general
report (October 1 - 6ctober 17, 1984). For the post-general
election period as filed, the Committee showed receipts of
$34,984 and disbursements of $30,316. Ending cash on hand as of

November 26, 1984, was reported as $11,666.




=ae

The Committee's report covering the pre-general election

period was 42 days late. Therefore, this Office recommended that
the Commission open a Matter Under Review and £ind reason to

believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) occurred

in this case.




DESCRIPT‘ OF PRELIMINARY 'PROCED'QS
FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TEE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normel course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
number, and assigned to 2 stzff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall incluée preliminary legal and factuval analysis, and any
informaztion ccmpiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be subritted to the Commission. This initial report
sh2ll recommend either: (a) that the Commission £ind reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur E
and that the Ccmnission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccrmnission £ind no reason to believe that
a2 possible viclaticn of the FECA has occurred zné that the
Commiscsicn close the f£ile on the matter. 5

; Therezfter, if the Ccmmission decides by an affirmative -
vote of four (4) Comnissioners that there is reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted cr is about to be committed, the Office’

of the Gonerzi Ccunsel shall open an investigaticn into the
matter. Upocn notification of the Commission's finding(s),
within 15 cays a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
subpcena incdividuals to appear £or depesitions, and to order
ancwers to interrogatcries. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccmmission in its investigation.




I£, éuring tJ!!-geriod of investigation, the respondent(s)
indicate a desire to enter into conciliation, the Office of
Gererz)l Counsel stail may-begin the conciliation process ‘prior-
to 2 findinc of prcbzble cause to believe a violation has

been ccmmitted. Conciliation is an informal method -of conference
ané persuasicn to endeavor to cerrect or prevent a violation of
the rfederal Election Canrpaign Act (FECA). Host often, the
result of conciliztion is an agreement signed by the Commission
and the respondent(s). The Conciliation Agreement must be adcoted
by four votes of the Commission before it becomes £inal. After
sigrzture by the Commission and the respcondent(s), the Cemmission
shzall mazke public the Conciliation Agreenment.

JI£ the investication warrants), ané no conciliation agree-
ment is entered into prior to a probable cause to believe finding,
the Generzl Counsel must notify the respondent(s) of his intent
to proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violaticn
cf ithe Federal Flection Cempaign Act (PECr) has been committed or
is gbcut to be cocmmitted. Included with the notification to the
rescencent(s) shzll be 2 brief setting forth the zcsiticn of the
Generzl Counsel) on the legzl and factual issues of the case.

o within 15 devs cof receipt of- such brief, the responcent(s3 may
suzmit & brief poeing the position of respondent(s) and replying
™M to ‘the brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then be
filed with the Commission Secretazry and will be ccnsicderes by
S the Ccmmissicn. Thereaiter, if the Ccmmission cdetermines Lv an
™ effivmeiive vetz2 cf fcur (4) Commissioners, that there is Srcbadle
cetuse tc celieve that & violation of the FECA has been committed
S cr-is zbout to be ccmmitted conciliation must be uncdertazken for
10 2 cericé ci et lezst 20 dezys but nct mcre than 20 Says. 1If the
Cemmissicn is uvnatle to correct cor prevent &ny violsticn cf the
- F2Cx throuch conciliztion the Office of Generazl Counsel may re-
o cemmend that the Ccemmiczion file a civil suit aczinst the re-
szendentis) to enfcrse the Tederzl Electicn Campeicn fct {FECA).
> Therezfter, the Ccmmission may, upen an affirmative vcte cf Icur
LN (4) Ccmmissioners, institute civil actionfor relief irn the
it District Ccurt cf the United States.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437¢, 11 C.F.R. Part 111. - -

chembef 1280




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF o&g
MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any'notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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July 2, 1985

P

Mr. John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20463
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RE: MUR 2033
North Dakota State Republican
Committee - Federal Account
Howard Neils, Treasurer

0o
BN
Ci}fkgi;’

Dear Mr. McGarry;

This is in reply to your letter of June 18, 1985,

regarding a possible violation of the pre-election reporting
period report for 1984.

Mrs. Barb Gregor, who prepares our Federal Election
Commission reports and our former State Chairman Marlys
Fleck, held a conference call with Frances Hagen of the
Federal Election Commission on Tuesday, June 25, 1985.

Ms. Hagen determined, after several days review
following the conference call, that a letter of explanation
would suffice in answering your question as to whether there
had been a possible violation of our not filing a

pre-election report for the period of October 1, 1984 through
October 12, 1984.

During that reporting period (October 1 - October 17,
1984) the North Dakota Republican Party Federal Account had
not actually spent funds or had an in-kind contribution for
our Federal Congressional Candidate Lois Ivers Altenburg.

On October 12, 1984, we deposited $1,000 in a postal
account for the purpose of future bulk mailings. We charged
that deposit to allocated monies for Candidate Altenburg.
The bulk mailing, however, which mentioned her name went out
after that reporting period.

There was no intention to violate the FEC rules and
regulations. Mrs. Gregor called your information number and
visited with a gentleman at the time that reporting period
report should have been in the process of preparation. She
was told that no report was necessary unless a cash
contribution had been made to Candidate Altenburg.

701-255-0030 * RUSSEL BUILDING, HWY 83 N. * P.O. BOX 1917 ¢ BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502




Federal Election Commission
July 2, 1985
Page Two

Actually no cash or in-kind contribution was made during
the reporting period, as I previously explained.

We now feel that it must have been a misunderstanding on
our part or a lack of communication between your person and
Mrs. Gregor.

We could possibly have made the $1,000 deposit at an
earlier date than October 1, or a later date than October 17.
A deposit of $4,500 was made to that same postal account on
October 29. We could have designated $1,000 of that deposit
to the Altenburg flyer. If you wish, we could file an
amended report making the change accordingly.

We sincerely hope this explanation will suffice in
answering to your satisfaction the possible violation of our
not filing the pre-election report.

Sincexely,

Howard Neils
former Treasurer

P. S. On June 29, 1985, the North Dakota Republican Party elected
a new Treasurer for the Party. Her name is Vonnie Wegner.
You may wish to change your files accordingly to reflect
this change.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-105
North Dakota State Republican
committee-Federal Account
Howard Neils, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-105:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account and as
treasurer, Howard Neils, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i1).

Approve the letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

b-7-88 M C K picann
4

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-3-85, 3:34
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6~-4-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION _
Washington, D.C. 20463 Y

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT _ 3 P7: 94
i | *::.:.'vé 4 : L'
DATE AND TIME OF T MITTAL MUR #85NF-105
TO THE COMMISSION: wa/IS'S"~3‘SfS" STAFF MEMBER:
it Frances B. Hagan

SOURCEOF MUR:t I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account “SITIVE
Howard Neils, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (11)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: RAD Referral

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division as a result of that division's

Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The North Dakota State Republican Committee-Federal Account
("the Committee”) and Howard Neils, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to meet the due date for
filing its report covering the pre-election period for the 1984
general election.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (ii) states that committees which are

not authorized by a candidate and which file quarterly reports,

shall file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later
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than the 12th day before any election in which the committee
makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and shall be complete as of the 20th day before
the election.

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for
failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,
1984. On December 6, 1984, the Committee submitted a post-

general election report covering the period October 1 through

November 26, 1984, which included the period of the pre-general
report (October 1 - October 17, 1984). For the post-general
election period as filed, the Committee showed receipts of
$34,984 and disbursements of $30,316. Ending cash on hand as of
November 26, 1984, was reported as $11,666.

The Committee's report covering the pre-general election
period was 42 days late. Therefore, this Office recommends that
the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) occurred

in this case.

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the North Dakota State
Republican Committee-Federal Account and as treasurer,
Howard Neils, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) .
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3. Approve attached letter and General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis.

Cnarles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General/ Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Letter and General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis
Referral from RAD




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Howard Neils, Treasurer

North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
Russell Building

N. Highway #83, Box 1917
Bismark, North Dakota 58502

RE: MUR

North Dakota State Republican
Committee-Federal Account
Howard Neils, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Neils:

On March 13, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the North Dakota
State Republican Committee-Federal Account and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Howard Neils, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. § 4 73(&)(4)(3) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

investigation to be made public.

Por your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
- Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement:




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO.
RESPONDENT : North Dakota State Republican Committee-Federal
Account
Howard Neils, Treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The North Dakota State Republican Committee-Federal Account
("the Committee®) and Howard Neils, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to meet the due date for
filing its report covering the pre-election period for the 1984
general election.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) states that committees which are
not authorized by a candidate and which file quarterly reports,
shall file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later

than the 12th day before any election in which the committee

makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in

such election, and shall be complete as of the 20th day before

the election.

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for
failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,
1984. On December 6, 1984, the Committee submitted a post-
general election report covering the period October 1 through
November 26, 1984, which included the period of the pre-general
report (October 1 - October 17, 1984). For the post-general
election period as filed, the Committee showed receipts of
$34,984 and disbursements of $30,316. Ending cash on hand as of

November 26, 1984, was reported as $11,666.
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The Committee's report covering the pre-general election

period was 42 days late. Therefore, this Office recommended that

the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to

believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (11) occurred
in this case.
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' . 85NF-89 THROUGH 85NF-111

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

10 May 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

THROUGH: JOHN C.
STAFF DIREQ

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON( A
ASSISTANT STHFF|)
REPORTS ANALNSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FILERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT T LY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached 1list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination |is
required by your office.

2 5

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

™M
N
N
(o)
<
(@'

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

5

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were~Sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.




For your information, the pertinent supporting documentation
on each committee has been arranged in alphabetical order. If
you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-
4048.

Attachments




1

NOTICES SENT/

COMMITTEE ID, NAME AND ADDRESS CONTACTS WITH FILERS

REPORTS FILED/
RESPONSE(S)

s 000 s 0000000 00 P .o s e s 60000000 e . . . . 6060060600600 000000006000060060000080c00c0sccacsssnsssssesssace

85NF-101

C00111922

IRON WORKERS LOCAL 397 POLITICAL ACTION FUND
TREASURER'S NAME: C W RUTLEDGE

PO BOX 18

MANGO FL 33550

D S I N S

85NF-102

C00086355

JERSEY BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-FEDERAL FUND (JEBPAC) Non-Filer Notice sent
TREASURER'S NAME: ROBERT R. PEACOCK 12/28/84

499 N. HARRISON STREET, BOX 573

PRINCETON NJ 08540

85NF-103

C00172296 )

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO PRESERVE SOCIAL SECURITY PAC Non-Filer Notice sent
TREASURER’'S NAME: BLANCHE J KELLY 12/28/84

18103 SKY PARK SO.., SUITE A .
' Phone conversation on
IRVINE CA 92714 1/10/85

85NF-104

C00164152

NATIONAL LEAGUE OF POSTMASTERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE Non-Filer Notice sent
TREASURER'S NAME: RICHARD A WEINBERG 12/28/84

1023 N ROYAL ST

ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

0000060000000 00000000000000

85NF-105

€00018929
NORTH DAKOTA STATE REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE - FEDERAL ACCOUNT
TREASURER'S NAME: HOWARD NEILS

RUSSEL BUILDING
N. HIGHWAY #83, BOX 1917
BISMARCK ND 58502

e e s e s s s 0 s e s 000000000000

85NF-106

C00016899

OHIO DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT Non-Filer Notice sent
TREASURER'S NAME: JOHN WEITHE 12/28/84

88 E BROAD STREET #1920

COLUMBUS OH 43215

..

se s e s

Pre-General Report
filed 11/13/84

400000 c00000s0000c0000s000000c0

..

Post-General Report .
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/4/85

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/22/85

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)

filed 1/8/85 ‘

seaecsecsecsscssesssscenses

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 12/6/84

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/7/85




Mol
2

NORTH DAKOTA STATE REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE - PFEDERAL ACCOUNT
(Attachments 17a - 17c¢)
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8350405563 2575
FEUERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INUEX UF DISCLUSURE UDLUCUMENLS = (C) (B3=86)

PARTY RELATEL

UATE 2eArrdd

PAGE 2%

DUCU AT

# UF
PRBES

D1SBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER

COvERAGE DATES

ComMITTEE NECEIPTS

MICRUF ILA
LUCATION

NORTH UAKOTA STATE HErUSLICAN COMMITIEE = FEDERAL ACCOUNT PARTY WUALIFIED

CONNECTEU UNGANIZATIUWE wWUe UARUTA REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE

1983 MID=YEAR HEruxl 3o 286 60025 1JANBS =3VJUNBJ 6

YEAR=L U

YEAR=t1v)

YEAR=ct

YEAN=t 4D

YEAR=L U

REQUEST Fur avulflunal
REQUEST FOR avvlTiunal
APRIL WUARTEHRLY

APRIL JUARTERLY
REQUEST FUr ADUETIuNAL
JULY dJarlesLy

JULY uarienLy

JULY WwJAKITERLY

REQUEST Fux AvDITIunAL
REQUEST FUrt abVL liunval
REWUEST FUR AVWITiunaL
0CTudt® QUARTERLY
OCTUBER wuARTENLY
HEQUEST Fux avvlTIunAL
REQUEST Fux ALUITIUNAL
PUST=GENE AL

POST=0L JERAL
POST=GE Nt Xl

REQUEST rur AvUlTIUNAL
REQUEST FUK AUVITIVNAL
YEAN'hI‘D

TOTAL

A11 Reports Reviewed

AMENUMENT
AMEINDOME N T
AMENUMENT
AMENDMENT
INFURMAT fUN
INFORMAL JON 214D

= AMENOMENT
AINFORMAT JUN

« AMENDME VT

= AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMAT IunN 2ND

= AMENUMENT
INFUORMATIUN
INFURMAT IUN ¢ND

= AMENUME VT

e AMENDMENT
INFURMAT IUN
INFURMAT JOi €NV

2194008

2794608

21,883
279883

199899

190999

63997¢
639976

369984

120

238,918

Ending Cash on Hand as of 12/31/84= $633.99

23,8v2
23,8v2
219066
2ly060
95068061

¥5,861

58,689
589489

309316

11759

267,298

1yuLs3
lJuLs3
lJuL8d
1JuLyd
1Jut 83
luuLs3
luuLeld
1JANBS
1JANSS
1JANSSG
1APRSBS
1APRBS
1APRES
1APKRBe
11aPRBe
11APRBS
1JuLBS
1JuL8e
1JuL8s
1JuL8e
10CTBe
10CT8e
10CTue
10CTue
10CT8e
27NOVBé

=310tCod
=31UECud
«J1UECHY
=31VECHI
=31V0EC8I
=310ECUI
=31VECOJ
=3I MAKD®
a3l MARYS
=3imARce
=3uJuNbe
=30JUNbe
=JV0JUNBS
=3VJUNDS
=30Junte
*3VJUNBS
=3VSEPue
=3JUSEPLY
=3UScPYe
=JUSEPOe
2bnUVEe
=20NUVDS
=2b6N0VOe
=20NUVES
=26NUVD%
=31DECHS

8
12
s

1

1
1

1

e
e
3
e
9
8
1
1
e
8
3
1
3
[H]
0
1
1
0
1
e
1
e
7

130

tu sCouuivwey

d3FEC/2b2/1209
BOFEC/295/16T0
86FEC/310/0335
BeFEC/317/1669
84FEC/318/160

BOFEC/323/1 96%
BOFEC/ 313768480

HOFEC/31670926
8eFEC/31171101)
BOFEC/ 323/ 345]
UOFEC/ 31873229
66FEC/ 32373680
8eFEC/329/6133
8SFEC/ 35873200
BeFEC/328/703B3
BoFEC/348/4603
SeFEC/3%2/5634
BOFEC/302/1507
B5FEC/ 350472966
BO4FEC/368/46061
BOFEC/353/76050
B4FEC/354/1455
B85FEC/3065/71969
65FEC/ 306570078
B3FEC/358/70700
85FEC/361/2709

85FEC/365/19 104

TOTAL PAGES

Outstanding Debts as of 12/31/84= $0
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WAL

eatalid:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VCASEINGTON D divdn

K TACHMENT 17b
Page 1 of 2

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENE ELECTION REPORT
All comnittees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

T2 B K B
WHBO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last regor:
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Tecember 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 1l CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

IlllIllIlllllllllllllllIlllIlIlllllllllllllllllllllll-----::__________—A




~ ATTACHMENT 1
Page 2 of 2°

WHERE AND HOW TO PILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

. ch./Ce:t.
Name of Report g’ttod Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
- 3rd Q-Report . 07/01* - 09/30 10/15%/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 - 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-Generals* 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85% 0l1/31/85

*0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
zeport filed, whichever is later.

s*Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the gre-cene:al

report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHELY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85
COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Fajilure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC formz
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
reguired to refile,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

IlllIIlllllIIIl.l..lllllllllllIllllllllllllllllllll------::;__________——~~
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1. CONTRISUTIONS (st Qo o PRI
-m~~ e0 000000000000
Glans Savy Vatuming —
-mh*’.....-.'...............'.
.”wm..........'......'.......
(6 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS st Sun lsend) Gad 9900, $90M0 aned 9 %4ad)

FHE

-

15.0PPOETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Matunth, Rtetm, et.)

16.AEPUNDS OF CONTRISUTIONS MADE TO PEOSRAL CANDIDATES
D 200 OTHER POLIMICAL COMNTYESS

.CUNTRIBUTIONS TO PFEOERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POL.TICAL COMMITTEES
.INOEPENDENT EXPENOITURES (e Sshadule B)

ca.eooaotuno CAPENOITUREE MADE BY PARTY COMMITTESS
< (2USC. 9441 sigl) Riee Sehatule F)
26 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

3. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (odd 4ines 10,30, 21. 22, 3. 0. BB. WiA ens 27). . . . .

1. NET CONTRISUTIONS AND NET OPERATING DXPENDITURSS
20 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than lesne) fram Line 11(d
30. TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS tram Line 3000
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other then issne) (Bubvect Ling 30 fram Line 20)

288

2. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES frem Line 19 | 20,516.58 , $170,894.14 |
33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES frem Line 18 == o . 5.500.00 |
34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Bubvert Line 33 frem Line 32 $ 20,516.58 | $ 165,394.14
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comwivels) purpesn, other Yias wing G asne grd addren ¢ e eoelivia) sammive & salle eanlbaters Sum
fome of O (]
Dakota State Republican Committes - Pederal Acosumt
Sl B, Miling Addan end 29 Gode Gam tnanth, Ameum of G
PO IS S Lo - 3 G, vom) | Oibuamene b Foried
Bsmarck, ND 58501 lonal candidete’s
mw: BW 10/12/84 | § 1,000.00
Puh Siamm, Ahiling AdSun and 29 Cete M. m J;M Asnpunt ¢f Gash
® The above coatributions were ived from individuals Gov.ver) | Sutsmmans Yas Foried
donating to the Victory ‘84 fund were SSO. .
Congressional Candidate address; oo.......... Yo
€. Pupem ¢ Olbursmant [ Y Ammpum of Ggsh
Lots Altenburg ov.veer) | Ortresmens T Povees
Altenburg for Congress
P.O. box 16 Olstmssswant for. Ofvimary OQenaed |
O Ovher (aponity):
0. Fult Name, Mailing Addvem end 2% Cote Pursem of Diburesmen Dot tmenth, Amount of Gesh
v, vapr) | Oubursamant This Aov
-
!.n‘. Ouburssment for. ONvimgry OGanargd
o O Ower i
Ml‘ €. Gull Mome, Maiting Addven and 2P Cote Purpess of Duburssmont Oute Imanth, Ampure of Gosh
< . vewr) Otburesmam The Fovee
« Okburssment for- Ofvimary O Genersd
’ D Other igpecity)
17 | ¢ Foht Nome, Meiting Adtven and 20P Cade Purpes of Dubursament Cute Imenth, Amoum of Gosh
< aw. vewr) OCubureament The Poveae
bDT.-“Hu D'nl-v_aét.d
= 0O Owher (specity)
‘ G. Full Nome, Maiting Addrem and 2P Cande Purpemn of Duburssment Onte imeneh, Ampum ot Eoch
dwy, vewr) Orirurmsmant Thee Porno
Mmh OPvwmgry © Genmot
O Ower (spacity):
®. Full Neme, Meitmg Addram end 20 Cote Purpon of Ouburssment Onte impnth, Amoum of Each
aw. vewr) Drsbursament Tha Perion
Owburssment for: OPrimary O Genern
Q Oxher lpeeiy):
1. Full Name, Malting Addven end 2P Cote Purpes of Ouburssment Onte bmaneh, Ampum ot Each
@y, veer) Dwbuwresment Tha Perwd
Owdurmsment for  OPvemery O Goneret
O Other lpecaty):
SUSTOTAL of chuvmumh'lomwi ......................................... {1 $1,000.00
vouu.mur«.oacmuummwm» .................................... 1$1,000.00
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~ 85NF-89 THROUGH 85NF-

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20363

10 May 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURIA
STAFF DIRECTOR

94

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON( }:J"
ASSISTANT ST FngIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALY¥SIY DIVISION

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FILERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT TIMELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached 1ist of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General PReport by Election Day, November 6, 1984,
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unzauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination 1is
required by yocur office.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
nonthly filers, 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or ‘expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify guarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984, The
research revealed comuittees that submitted either:

12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

vnauthorized committees were~Sent prior notification
the pre<- and post-gensra filing reguirements on

4 In addition, twelve (12) of the committees

sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 19234

Day Post-General Report covering

Lo W AL e
5 TG e




For. your information, the pertinent supporting documentation
on each committee has been arranged in alphabetical order,. 1f
you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-
4048.

Attachments




NUTICES SENT/ S
TOMMITIER 1D, NAMES AND ADDRESS CONTAUTS WITH FILLEKS

Nonc Pre-General Report

Ax:i.'i-.ﬁ LUCAL 197 POLITICAL ACTION FUND .
=y filed 11/13/84

PNAME: O W RUTLEDGLE

BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-FEDERAL FUND (JEBPAC) Non-Filer Notice sent Post-General Repor
D MAME:  ROBEKRT K. PEACOCK 12728784 (covering 10/1-11/
LI SON STREET, BOX 573 filed 1/4/85
NJ  08%40

CUMMITIEE 10 PRESERVE SOCIAL SECURITY PAC Non-Filer Notice sent Post-General Report
©5 NAME:  BLANCHE J KELLY 12/728/84 (covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/22/85

03 SKY PARK 50., SUITE A Phone conversation on
i CA 92714 1/10/85

[UNAL LEAGUE OF DUSTMASTERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE Non-Filer Notice sent Post-General Report
SHRENC S NAME:  RICHARD A WEINBERG 12/28/84 (covering 10/1-11/26/84)
N OROYAL ST filed 1/8/85

”"J AANLRIA VA 22314

COOGIH2Y ;
HOWTH DAKOTA STATE HEPUBLICAN COMMITIEE - FEDERAL ACCOUNT None Post-General Report
TRiASURFRS NAMES:  HOWARD NEILS L {covering 10/1-11/26/84)
RUSSUL BUTEDING filed 12/6/84

;1‘. HIGHWAY 453, BOX 1917
BISENRT: ND o SR502

AT RN
COOuLEGY

OHLL LENMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL CAMPAIGN ACCUUNT Non-Filer Notice sent Post-General Report
TREASURER S NAME:  JUilN WEITHE 12/28/44 {(covering 10/1- 11/?6/84)
U8 BRGAD STREET #1920 filed 1/7/85 B
COLUMBUG OH 43215
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RORTH DAROTA STATE REPUBLICAN CO:MITTEE - FEDERAL ACCOUNT
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FECERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

oy ol 000 G0, S S8V (S 90

Octokter 1, 1524

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
POR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

VEO KUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reportea. See below for post-general filing information,

¥WZAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclese all financial activity of the commitzee
firom the ‘laver ©of, the'last reportifiled or thel ‘catefNofipenista-
tion* throuagh @ctober Y7, 1o8d70 henehly  fileYsimusts difiscliocs
21l f irencielcactivinty ™ from the! datanieof Oetcher | LlomEtineraas2los
recisfration* throuch0Octobey 17, d884.H
HESNETOETLE
Pre=dencerall election repores sgeht régistered or cerlified mais
s Bel postmanied mo. Yatler-tRan Oowoheir 22, 1984 | ReccrlEsinzns
Gelivered or mailsd flirst clees must be received nmo later tH:n
close of busingss October 25; 1984q

R S
W20 MUST FILE TEEXZ PCST-GINEIRAL ELECTION REPORT
ALl committees must flle bhe post=cerneral: electiion rlepopt iaue
Becenstr 6, 1984, recItolessceh elccticn. activity,
WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election repert must cover &ll' fimzncyal
activity of the comprxtiee fromVeitimer the date of tRe ey peress
£i1le28 or the date of registration, whichéver 1g later@tnsolan
Novenmber 26, 1924,
WEEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered cor certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984, Regperts
hand delivered or mailed first class must be' received no lates:
than close of business December 6, 1984.
i T S B & iled by 3 qummiztees Shall dncluge @l¥ afGtnTs
regeived gd D iox €O 'becaml T cEl SRRt SRSy,
eden Lf & s were not receive 2 Jchgrent
teralt e Seg - Lla0GFR 04,3




‘ ATTAQ@ENT _ 17D

Page Z7of 2

WHERE AND HOW TO FPILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Nene of Report Period Covered Hailing Date Filing Date
3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-Ceneral 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General*¥* 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

t0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report f£iled, whichever is later.

i*vcpcrts filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-General

recort sheculd cover all financial activity from the last repore
fll ed throuch November 26, 1984.

MCNTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.

Nene of Report Peripd Covered Ma' ingebatentriilinghDiooe
Oct. Monthly 0801 = 108/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre—-General YO0E =y LBZAR 10/22/84 10/25/84
Fost~-Ceneral EO/ALR = WS 6 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end v &  d2/sil 01/31/85 Q787 B85
COMPLIANCE
Political committezs are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fzchion is a s=ricus violation., Committees are subject to
enforcerment zction for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
i1l not be a2ccepted. Committees filing such documents will De
eguired ‘to ‘rpiile

PO Jes EORMNTLOR ORDE iifice 05 (R ic C ST} G e ORS
§00/424-9530 or 2'2/523 406
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R::‘.”&’.’M 4 Comcatzas

1 Keneg #f Comanriitn (In Fuil)
C 000 163 29
Howard Neils
Horth Dakota State Rspublican Cormitico

Federel Acoount
Adtiieens (Kasmisee gnd Sarwst)
Ruscel Bullding
Highway 63 North
P.O. Box 1917

621267
(]

Crty, Ri=v2 eng ZIP Coda

Blsmerck, ND 58502

D Choch hery M eirend i Gitpent Bon provdaedly Koo

2 FEC 1Gatihicaion Rutwdrw

= C 000 189 29

WO

24! D Thy comrmmeniod Qualitecd 5 ¢ rwRtiunddon eernwniitas Cring

(q)] L i Rezartmg Perod on g

Q& VYL G2 RITUOT A epugriens el

DA@N 13 Queoremdy Repert D Cotetar ¥8 Qrmiaty Runon
[ s Guaresty Resemr. [ oy 51 Ve Bt Rizzam

szt £5d Yer Repont Gion Llaation Yo Gutyd

D Taih €3y mzont procoting
Foa & Luntend
gisisa en _wtaloned

D Thi¥ad Gy mport foliortsy the Genrdd Eastizs

a w2 o of
‘:X Post-Generel Report
DT&-anR;:oﬂ

e U5 Ronart e Amoncdoaont])

e O ves [ wo
.
M TRCKARY
COLLEDY A CTLLNsn8
& el Comrng Fereed 1 0/1/84 e 1 1/2 6/84 Tl foing [ Fathorr b g 2 cocial et }
’ Y ;
‘"n Tc (8) Coc™ on hend Jovwsery 1, 19 84 ...................... = g 10 C..-.Ol
Q- s [} i
(b) Coch on Rend 8t Ecaevning of Recortng Pered . . . . . . . IS 6 098 31 2t
;-,;3_ l_..__l_" : 7 --.'_-..h..w;ﬁ
i - »
;*ﬁ fe) Towr Rewents [trom Lwme V&) 34,984.69 3 205,742.20 !
S i)
(€] Suttotel (093 Lews G(D! @8 Cicl r Coturma A end . . 4 41'983.00 ¢ 217'381'21
e Lren 818} 803 6ic! tor Cotumn B!
{ 1T 1 enenty (1 .
b REHIB IS w et (OmeL eie8) % 30,316.58 |® 205,714.79
‘i c\:8Cﬂ'“o"\fh-ncnClmo'ﬂcootung'oncd(wbvcﬂLm1fr¢ﬂ\LMC\'dH |8 11,556.42 [4 11 655 42
i sy e
i $ Detn eng Onigations Owed TO The Commitna s
! (Item ze &1 on Schedute C or S<hezile D) == -
! 10 Ceto1s #n0 Oolage1i0ns Owesd B Y the Comenitme .18 -
(Item.zve ot o~ Schedute C or Schesule O
12077 [y 1060 R gatemenad Thes T 60or | 6o 10 Pt B0 OF Py L. 6427, o0l B wpd =
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o borivar FETTI0 eTIoat
Howard Majls, Treasurer For o Elrtca Covmarion
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Cimmes o Conrsaiong B Pull

Heoth Doketa tate Frphto-n C::"*;‘“"‘*“"‘ = Podere]

Purct Campoay O3 Symed

_10/1/84 4, 11/26/84

éocount
1. W’”ﬂmhﬁwmmw
e bectridust Mo ne Oy Tioa Pl sm e e e e
G-‘ ~"4L«u1w:n,.m e ?7 £0.52 )
WO‘E@H“".&!CC.M A A8 ST ) B e g3 A Caeny ol ¢
% TOTAL CONTRICUTIONS leSwr than k) &0 1163, 1104 et 1162))

12 TPARSELRS FEOM AFFILIATED/OTHER FARTY COXTETVESS .

12.ALL LOASIS RECEIVED

14. LOAK F.CRAYETNTE RGCEIVED
10 OFFEETE TO CPERATIKG EXPENDITURCS Rty ILzame, o)

W6 REFUHDG OF CONTRISBUTIONS 145 TO FUOSNAL CANDIDATES
D A0 OTHER FOLITICAL COASATTERS
uqv,crm:r\ RECEIRPTE (Dinondz, IRisrert, etx.)

72 TOTAL RECEIPTE (ARSI 1107, 12,12, 44, 10 1T et 17 . . .

COLURSY §
Calonder Yeor Vo dlum
" I g

W0 506
_ZQLDL.
,5,292/ S1e.57 ]

st *_ vn‘—-;u ""‘N”“YP_"‘

B e

""M“Mlﬁw f 3“”1’ S { 3.

bt e e it Rrg———p——— R

$ 34 984 69

Ao B A o T i S

I s 26, 747 70,,,.

P (TR iR uriariimin s
10 CPERATING EXFEROITURLS
T«
tﬂ}j TRAKSFERS TO AFFILIATED/CTHEIR PAETY Conids
T
321 CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CAMODIDATES AXD
i OTHER FOL . TICAL COMMITTCES
522 INDEPERDENT EXFERDITURTE (s Eatanduda €)

cn COORDIMATED EXPERDITURES KDL BY FARTY COLURTIEES
(QUSC ¢kt odd}) (Una Beacuks F)
24 LOAN REPAYMENTS RRADE

(£
% LOAKS KMADE

X REFURDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(&) 1ndn ! W Tocrone Other Then Pudities! Comwnitees
(B) Folintesd Pec vy Comenitioes
lc) Ottver Folrtizgd Cormenitines
(1 TOTAL COTRICUTION REFULHIDS (Add 30Led, 3040

27 OVHIA DISLUrILEENTS

OTAL HELutfLTINTS ety
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIREET NW
WASIINGTON.DC. 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGIHING OF MR #___Z033

Date Filmed %[;Q{_ Camera No. ---&2

Cameraman 6 i




